From: Yeung, Andrew <andrew.yeung(@lehman com=

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:27 AM

To: Aronson, Jelfrey - Communication of Counsel (Exchange)
<Jeffrey Aronson@jpmorgan com>

Subject: RE: Exccution Documents

JelT.

Actually that s not Dan's understanding P petting the L1313 sip page

now and will seod to vou mna few minates
13est.

Andrew

Andrew M W, Yeuny
Lehman Hrothers

1271 Avenne of the Americas
New York, NY 10020

Tel- (212) 526-4584

IFaxs (G400 %34-0721

cmail” andiew.veungidélchman.com

————— Original Message-----

From Aranson, JelTreyv - Conumunteation of Connsel (Fxchange)
fmailto fetfiey. Aronsonf@iporgan.com|

Sent Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:10 AM

To Yeung, Andrew

Subjeet: REL Execution Documents

Thanks Andrew Tor this agreement and the agreament For Bankhaus, Our
understandimg 1s that we will not be receiving an exceuted clearance
agreement Tor Lehman Brothers Bank FFSB, so we e gog to closcils

account this moming.

Thanks.
Jetr

From: Yeung, Andrew [mailte andrew . yeung@lehman coum
Sent” Wednesday, September [0, 2008 9 49 AM
To: Inaba, Gail

Ce: Fleming, Dan (TSY); Aronson, Jetliey - Communication of Counscl
(Exchange); Miller. Jessica W Doctoroft, Mark G Appel, Nikki G,
Wasserman, Peter J, Hespel, Paul W, Wasserinan, Peter )

Subject: RE. Execution Documents

Attached please find an executed copy of the clearance agreement lor
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Lchiman Brothers Commercial fHank

Rest.

Andrew

Andrew M W, Yeung
Lehinan Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New Yok, NY 10020

Tel (212) 526-4584

Fax (646) 8340721

cmind andrew veungazichnin com

From inaba_gailienjpmorgan com jmatlto.mabs_ganlicdypuinorgan.com

Sent Wednesday, Seplenthar 10, 2008 7:dd AM

To: Yeung, Andrew

Cer Flemmg. Dan (1SY). JAronsomabear.com, Millar, Jessica W.

mark. g doctorollizjpmorgan com: Nikkn G Appel@dchase com.

Peter ] Wassermanfechasc.com. Hespel. Paul W genova_dianera@pmorgan com:
Robert T.Colleranigichase com. Pater I Wassennanarichase o

subject REL xecution Doctunents

many (hanks.

"Yeung, Andrew”
<andrew venngelch

tnan cont>

To ’
<inaba_paliempmorgan.com>
09/10/2008 (7:32
cc

AM <JAronsonabea coniz, "Miller.
Jessica W
<IMillet@goodwinprocter.com>,
<Nikk1 G Appel@@chase com>,
<Peter J Wasserman@ chase com>,

"Hespel, Panl W
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<P|'|C.\'|)C|H7[g( n','(l\\'inpl'( wler connes
<mirk.g.doctorollapmor gan com:-
“Flenmy Dan (1SY)”

<dflemmgiilchman coms

Subject

RID Excention Dociments

CGal.
Attached are our signature pages to the agreements
RBext.

Andrew

Andrew M W, Yeung
Lehman Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10020

Tel: (212) 526-4584

Fax: (646) 834-0721

email: andrew .yeung@lehman.com

From: inaba_gail@pmorgan com [mailtonnaba_gail@n)pmorgan com
Sent. Wednesday, September 10, 2008 6:46 AM
To Yeung, Andrew

Cc: JAronson{@bear.com; Miller, Jessica Wy Nikki.GLAppeli@chase.com;
Peter J Wasserman(@chase com, Hespel, Paul W,

mark. g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com
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Sulyeet RE: Excention Documents

Many thanks for all vonr cltorts on this We wall awaif sipned copies,

Jestregards. Grnl

"Yeung, Andrew”

<andrewycunpiadtlch

man coms
<inaba_gailizypmorpgan com>,

U9/1O/2008 0G:30 <Nikky G Appeliaichase com>

AM

ce

<lAronsoneaben coms,
<tPeler L Wasscrmani@chase com>,
“Miller. Jessien W
<IMillerigoodwinprocter.com>,
"Hespelo Paol W
<PHespeldegoodwinprocter.com>

Subject
R Execution Documents .
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[T Ganl,

We have no further comments te the agreements and T have sent them on w
our execubive officers for thew Minal approval and signature. Fwill

lorward the signadure pages v o upon reeeipl

Best.

Andrew

Andrew M W, Yeuug
lL.chman Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Awericas
New Yook, NY 10020

Tel (212) 526-4384

Fax: (6401 834-0721

cmail: andrew venngielehman.com

diorinala_patldypoorgan com
Sent. Wednesday, September 16,2008 3 56 AM

To. Yeung, Andrew

Ce IAronsontabear conr; Peter ] Wassernanedichase cony.
inaba_gal@pmorgan cont, Miller. Jessica W1 Fespel, Paul W,
Robert T Colleranidichuse cony, genova_dianef@ipmor gan.com:

mark g doctoralfapiorgan com; John, Vollkommendichase comn
Subjeet Exceution Doconents

Andrew, Attached are clean, exceution versions ol the Guananty the
Aurora Guaranty, the Sceurity Agreement, the Amendment to the Clearance
Agreciment

and the Account Contral Agrecment.  Apalogies, we are experiencng,
systems

#sues and can anly send a clean version of the new Guaranty and
Amendment to the Clearance Agrecment at this tine. We will iry 1o send
marked

versions 1 we can recover the documents Please et ine know il we
have

any outstanding 1ssucs. 1 appreciate vour assistunce in completing this
matter. Best, Gail

(See attached file Guaranty Aurora Clean.DOC)(Sce attached file
Guaranty Aurora Marked 9-09-08 DOC)Y(Sce attached file Sceurity
Agreement Clean 9-09-08.DOC)( See attached file Seeurity Agrecment
Marked 9-09-08 DOC)Sec attached file: Amendment to Clearance Clean
9-09-08. DOC)See attached file:

Control Agreement Clean 9-09-08.D0OC)(See attached hle: Control
Agreement Marked 9-09-08.D0OC) (See attached file. Guaranty 2 Clean
9-09-08.DOC)

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only and it
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15 ol intended as an olTer on solicitanon for the puichase or sale ol

am Iiancial mstrument or as an official conlirmation of am

transaction In the event vou are recen g the offerimg materials

attached below related to your mterest in hedpe funds or private

cquity this commumeation may he tended as o ofler or solicitation

for the purchase or sale of such fund(=). All market prices. data and
other mformation are not warranted as to compleieness or acewracy and
are subject to change wathoul notey

Any comments or slatements wade herem do not neeessantly reflect those

of IPMorgan Chase & Co.its snbsidianees and altihates,

This transmission may contany mlormation that s privileped.
confidential. legallv privileped . andZor evempt fioni disclosare under
applicable [aw. It vou are not the mitended recipient, vou are heretn
nolified that any disclasure. copymg. distnbution. or nse of the
information contained herein (including any relianee

thercon) 1s STRICTLY PROFIBITED. Although this trisimission and any
attachments are believed (o he frce of any s or other defieet thag
nmight afteet any computer svstem mie which it is receivad and opencd.
iLis the responsibility of the reciprent o cosnre that (s vius

fice and no responstbility s aceepled by JPMorpan Chase & Co | ils
subsidiaries and attiliates. s apphcabde, Tor any Toss o damage

ansing inoany way from its use. I vorcrecenved s transnission i
crror, please immedately contact the sander and destroyv the material in
its entirety . whether in clectionie or hard copy tormar Thank von

Please relor to httpa/Avww  jpmorgan com/pages/disclosures for

disclosures relating o UK legal entities

This message is mfended onby Tor the personal and confidentral use of
the designated recipientts) named above, 1 von e not the intended
recipient of this message vou are licieby notitied that any review.
dissenmmnation, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohtbited. Tlrs comnumication s for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an ofter 1o scll or as a solicilation of an
olfer o buy any financial product. in olficial contiimation ol any
transaction, ov as an oflcial statement of Lehman Brothers Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed Lo be secure or error-ree
Theretore, we do not represent that this mformation s complate or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information 15
subject to change without notice

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U S tax matlers contned
within this communication (including any attachments) 1s not intended or
written o be used and cannat be used tor the purpose of (1) avaidimg,

U.S. tax related penalties or (i) pranmotn g, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herem.
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Generally, thes conumemication s for wiformational purposes onfy and
15 ol mtended as an oller or solicttation for the purchase or sale ol

any (nancial wstrument or as an olTiciad contirmation of any

transaction In the event vou are teeeiving the olTering matenals

atlached helow related 1o vour mterestin hedge fnds o private

cquits . this conumunication miav be intended as an ofter or solication
lor the purchase or sale of such Tund(sy - All market prices, data and
other informanon me nod wagranted as to completeness or acenracy and
are subjeet to change wathont notice

Any comments or statements made heremn do ot necessarlv reflect those

ol JIPMargan Chase & Co it suhsidiaries and allilintes

This transmission niav contam mfornation tat s privileped.
conlidential fegatlyv prvileped. and/or exempt lom disclosure under
appheable law U yon are not the intended recipient. you are heichy
notified that anv disclosure. copying.distribunion, on ise of the
mformation contarned heremn Gneludmg anv rehianee

tharcon) is STRICTLY PROIRIFED Althongh s transiission and ain
attachments are believad to be free of any viras or other deleel that
nright afteet any computer system atowhieh it is receved and opened.
1 is the responsilality of the recipient to ensure that 1t is vius

free and no responsibilite s aceepted by IPMorgan Chase & Caoils
subsidiaries and attihates. as appheable, Tor anv foss or damage

aristng i any wanv from s use 1y onrrecerved this transmission in
error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the atenial in
its entiretv . whether i clectionie or hard copy Tommat Thank vou

Please reter to hup./ ai conpages/disclosures for

diselosures relatmg o UE Tegal entities,

This message 15 mntended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated reeyment(s) named above 1 vou are not e intended
recipient of this message yoo are herehy nothed that @nv review,
dissenmiation, distribution or copyimg of this message is strictly
prolubited. dhus comnunication s for mfomation purposes only and
should not be regarded as an ofler to <eli or as a solicitation of an
olfer (o buy anv financial prodoct. an official conlirmation of any
trimsaction, or as an ofheial statement of Lehman Brothers Snail
transmission cannol be puaranteed to he sceure v error-fiec.
Therefore. we do not represent that this information s complete or
accurate and 1t should not be rehied npon as such. Allinformation s
subject to change without notice.

IRS Crreular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of ULS tax matlers contained
withmn this commumcation (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot he used for the purpose of (1) avoiding,
U.S. tax related penalties or (1) promoting, marketing or reccommending
to another party any transaction ornatter addressed herein,

fattachment *Document.pdl™ deleted by Gail lnaba/IPMCHASE: ]
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Generally. this commuanication s Tor informational purposes ouly and
ts not intended as an olfer o solicitation for the parchase o sale ol

any Lnancial mstiwnent or as an olTicial confimmation of a

transaction. In the event vou are receiving the olfenng matenals

attached below related o vour micrest i hedge funds o penvale

cquitv, this comniunication mav be mitended as an of fer or soheitation

for the purchase or sale of such fundex) AN market prices, data and
other information are not wartanted a< i completeness o gaeeuriacy and
are subject to clange without notice

Ay comments or statemients made herem do nor necessartls refleet those

ol IPMaorgan Chase & Co.ats suhsidiaries and alfiliales

This ransnussion nay contani imformation that 1< privileged.
confidential. legally privileged. and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable faw. [1 you are notthe mtended reaipient, s ou are hewetn
notified that any disclosure. copymg. distribuion. or use of the
information contwned heien gncludmyg any rehiance

thercon) is STRICTLY PROTHBITTD Althongh s tansimission and any
attachments are beheved (o be free of any virus or other defect (hat
might aftect any comprier sysien mio which it s ecenved and openad
it1s the responsibnhity of the recrpient W ensure that s vines

lice and no vesponsibility i~ aceepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co s
substdiaries and alTilintes, as applicable, tor any foss or damage

arisig many way fromy its ose Ny oneeetved this mansnission m
crror. please tnmcdiately contact the sender and destrov the material m
its entirety. whether in electronic or hard copy tormat Thauk von

Please refer (o hup: /v jpanorpap.comdpages/diselosures lor

disclosures relating o UK legal entities.

This message 15 mtended only for the personal and comlidentral use ol
the designated recipienti=) named above 1 vou are not the intended
recipient of this message vou are hereln notified that anv review,
disscinination, distribution or copying of this nessage s strictly
prohibited  This communication 1~ lfor mfomiation purposes only and
should not he regarded as an offer to sell or as o solweiation of
offer o buy anv linancial product, an othcial conlirmahon of any
transaction, o1 as an official statement ol Lehman Brothers Emaul
transnussion cannot be guaranteed 1o he seeure or error-free
Therefore, we do ot represent that this information 1s complete or
accurate and 1t should not be relied upon as such - All mformation is

subject to change without notice

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U S tax matters contained
within this commumcation (imcluding any attachments) 1s not intended or
written to be used and cannat be used for the purpose ol (1) avording

U S tax related penalties or (1) promoeting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herem

This commumication 1s rom IPMorgan
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Generally s commumication is for informational purposes only ad ot
15 not mtended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase o sale ol

amy Timancial mstrument o1 as an olficiat confirmation ol any
transaction,

tn the cvent vou are receiving the otfering matenats attached below
relited o vour mterest in hedpe Tunds or private equuty, tis
commumeation ntay be mtended as an ofTer or solicitation for the
purchase or sale of sucle lunde) Al market prices, data and other
mnfornmation are not wartanted as o completeness or accuracy and we
subject to change without notice: Anv comments or statements made herean
do not necessarily rellect those ol JPMaotgan Chase & Co L its
stbsidiaries and allilintes

This transiission may contam infornnation that is privileged.
conlidential. legallv privileped. and/or exempt from disclosine under
appheable law I vou are not the mtended recipient. vou are heretn
nottficd that any disclosure: copying. distnibution, o1 use of the
information contamcd herem (meluding any rehanee thercon) s
STRICTLY PROFIBITED. Although thes transnusston and any attaclhments e
behieved 1o be free ol iy vieus or other deleet that night affeet any
computer systen e which its reecived and opened. i s the
responsibility of the recipient (o ensure that ot s viras {ree and no
responsibaliny s pcceprted by JPMorgan Chase & Co | 1ts sobsidianes ind
affiliates, as applicable. tor anv loss o damage ansing in any way

from s e W vou recerved tus transimission i eror. pledise
mminediately contact e sender and destrov the material nits entirety.
whether melectiome or Tand copy format Thank vou Please refer (o

hitpZwavw jpomor prnconi/pagesidisclosures

for disclasures relating to UK fegal entities

This message is miended only Tor the personal and conlidential use of the desyeated recipient(s) named above 11 you are uot the
mtended reapient of s message y ou are hereby notificd that any review | dissanination. distribation o copying of this messape is
strictly prohibated. This communication is for information purposes only and shonld not be regarded as an ofter to sell orasa
solicitation of an ofter to buy any Linancial produet. an olficial confimation of any transaction, or as an oflicial statement of Lchman
Brothers, Zmail trimsimission coimnof be guaranteed o be sceure o error-lree Therelore, we do not represent that thrs information 1x
complete or aceurate and it should not be velied upon as such - All mforation i subject o cliange without notice

IRS Crreular 230 Disclosure

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S tax matters contatned within this communication (neludimy any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used and cantot he used for the purpase ol (1 avoiding ULS, tas reladed penaltics or () promoturg. marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herem
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